 4.	In the 2-year period preceding the issuance of the
citations involved herein, there were 484 assessed and paid
violations at the subject mine, 430 of which were designated as
significant and substantial.  This history of prior violations
is not such that penalties otherwise appropriate should be
increased because of it.
 5.	In the case of each citation involved herein, the
violation was abated promptly and in good faith.
 6.	The intake air escapeway in the 1 Main 8 Flat section
was not examined between October 10, 1982 and October 20, 1982.
This escapeway was the primary escapeway for two sections.
Citation No. 2011054 was issued on October 20, 1982, under
section 104 (d) (1) of the Act, charging a violation of 30 C.F.R.
§ 75.1704 caused by the unwarrantable failure of Respondent to
comply with the standard.  The violation was designated as
significant and substantial.
 7.	Respondent's failure to examine the escapeway was caused
by a mixup in assignments when the person who would normally make
the examination was assigned to other tasks.
 8.	The roof in the escapeway was good.  There is no history
of falls in the area.  The floor was wet in some places, dry in
others.  There were no falls or blockages.  Coal was being pro-
duced on the day the citation was issued.
 9.	Citation No. 2014004 was issued November 3, 1,982,
charging a significant and substantial violation of 30 C.F.R.
§ 75,517 because in the 7 Flat 5 Room section of the subject
mine, there were exposed bare power wires in the trailing cable
of the continuous mining machine.  The case was submitted on the
basis of the following stipulations (Findings of Fact Nos. 10
through 16) .

 10.	All current-carrying conductors on the trailing cable
were fully insulated.
 11.	The trailing cable carries 440 volts of power to the
continuous mining machine.
 12.	Under Pennsylvania state law the cable must be checked
before the machine is energized.
 13.	The cut in the cable was approximately 2 to 4 inches
long.  It had been taped but the tape was frayed.
 14.	At the time the citation was issued, the condition did
not present a hazard to miners.

